8/5/70
Dear Ruas, the letter you meiled last night reached hors this a.m, Excer~tion=l,

The Ted Chnarach stuff intarests me so taast U may keep e complate file
on it only. + hevs deep doudta, not atout nis sineerity or ais intentinns, bug
about at leasst some of tue facta snd his witnesses and ais agssncistes. I slas Lave
no desire to undarmine nim, but 9 trusted friend of botter tiusa averaze juigement
in the medls and all our way has doubtss sad, ¥ undgrstand from s mutual friend,
80, noW, Goaz tas lawyer, who was the chief reason  initislly was interested,
Cherach phoned me, i beli~ve while you were here. S0, 7hile I'm glad tn get tha
cliprings sn:l sdere ais estimads of tu- deficlencias, if tunt L= th: word, ~f tae
inveatisotinn ond tue LAPD and a8t of 511 ebout tua men in che»za, I an not anma
ful of 2 good ends “ome of tnoss involved ars nuts, some cherlstanes,

idowever, tue gusape bombins does interest me and I'd welcome everything
you heve »n t2at, 1'z not -honing tomorro¥ night beesuse shera 13 as ~ush, "ot me
taka a fa¥ minutes hefore snd expocted snd nvardus paona call %o try snd exwlain,
I almezt 202 a wajor miblisher e brok, EOMS RiBY %0MB; Tho Gountry Will Burn, =nd
the underlying toeme being American violence 1s =s smerican ss cherry pie. “his
would snow tust official interect evolves nnly wuen tuere ias vielenece frow tae
tisaffected left end dininaderited minorities, who feel thsy uave 1ittle alternative.
I ¢ woula ta.mu tresce recent rignt-wiag bombing end assessinstionm, sbout woich little
or nothing wmes donre, siov tid- degree of federel re:vonsibility ‘bkus gtete in some
enses), reproduce defused rigatwing merusls (1've gotten several more since you
were lere, :nd conclude tua% unless there is e mejor chirnye in scuiesy by psgesful
means if willi be sctemptad by violence, tners teine no eltarnative for tue vouneg,
gssve cceeptance of tue unccecoptoble, sbideation, ete, * tisve » norvelous single~
duys burden of news thet cnly tae insene ~ould eccept, tme dey I deecided 4 do
thet providing one thet could hardly be improved upon. As you knw, there {r wuch in
CoUP thet ernnot be in tus commercisl edited edivion 4 neow erpectithe enll 4o en
negotvistions on tte contract).

1 dont think snyone hes drewn togetnar the recent histery of the borntings
of tue right, snd tue, huve beon extensive. 1've interviewed enme nf +hese chnracters
end have enousn on oibers. I think, eanecielly if editing were nromntly svailable
fer 2 repidly-written bonk, 1% couls sarve & socislly-congtructive purpose and be
ec1ereleliy screpbeble and successful, 2o did tue vice pr sident of s mwior Lo Sa,
waicih did net turn 1t down out of ssnde 1lie did coasider 1%, seriously, and tae
resscn glven for tue r:jeetion, belisved by the vice-prseident/friend. can be overw
coms, certalnly bty s successiul initisl printing,

Taie would be s very Ifrigutening took, for tne_comfnartsble unthinking,
tue complscent, tue graduelists. 1 coul do it witu wist _ tave, but would like all
of tie otber tulpgs you now understend tiat are poasible. I cen avait the indexing
by your helper, tion would Wwelcomo the clips. + plsce iittle faith in tua Traep,
8c if you got any estoblishumenterian stuff, or uave says ~{ getting it from such
organs a3 the LA Tinmes, 1'd wlcome,.

. ; Lot - -
Have a zont &rlpe W@ 11 be uere, Best, il



August 4, 1970

Dear Harold,

I'm finally goilng to write the answer to your query and
put’' it in the mail first thing 'in the morning.

The only mistakes that I know of in recipes for home-made
bombs were: The Weathermen put out a leaflet  instructing

how to make a ¥pimkwy self-igniting molotov cocktail in which

they d1d not explain what' chemicals could not come in contact
with each other, and a mistake could have resulted in an
accldental igniting of the ingredients; the Black Panther
Paper printed a redipe for a self-igniting molotov cocktail,
and forgot to stress that the self-lgniting part (a sock
soaked in chemicals) should not be put around the bottle
until moments before it was thrown -- if persons hadm madé
them and stored them in their closets the results would have
been disastrous; and the Black Panther Papsr printed a
reclpe for a "Peoples' Hand Grenade," made from gunpwoder
and buckshot, but the design that they gave, if used, would
have falled, because the buckshot would have put out the fuse.
In all three cases corrsctions were printed a week or two
after the mistakes were published, and as far as I know no
one was injured as a result of these mistaus.

The problem is that my complete file of underground papers

1s inx the hands of a young lady who's indexing it, and

since I'm not entirely sure if th-se are the things you would
need I'd rather not get them from her until T know. I thihk
that we are zoing to be in Washington over the weekend at
Howard University. If so we would be leaving at about 4 AM
Saturday. If you think you do need these clippings you could
call person-to-person collect Friday morning at home
(412-441-2636) but make the call for Paul Boas. If we're going
to Washington I"will say that Mr. Boas 1s In wWashington, and we
could then drop the clippoin-s off at your housse on either
Saturday night or sometime Sunday. If we're not going I(11 just
say that he'll be in later, and then I'll get the clippings and
mall them to you. If you don't call at all I'11 assume that
you don't want them, but I'll call you from Washinzton and
perhaps we can stop and See, you on the way home. I'm sending
you some clips from the LA FRee Press that you may not have

sgen yet.

Lita sends her love.



